

Joanna Lozada

Registered Nurse - State of IL

Plainfield, IL 60586

jlozada509@yahoo.com

+1 630 608 9831

Registered Nurse who is committed to providing compassionate care to patients and their families. Highly motivated to achieve the highest level of patient satisfaction by using my knowledge, experience and skills. With a bachelors of nursing science, 3+ years in cardiac telemetry, currently seeking a Registered Nurse position.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Edward Hospital - Naperville, IL

November 2015 to Present

November 2015 - Present

- Cardiac/telemetry unit
- Implement physicians' orders, administer medications, start IVs, and document treatment as required by company policy and local/state/federal rules and regulations.
- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patients' conditions.
- Assess and evaluate patients' needs
- Apply sound nursing judgment in patient care management decisions.
- Administer prescription medications as ordered.
- Collaborate with the nursing team to create a Plan of Care for all patients.
- Direct and guide ancillary personnel and maintain standards of professional nursing.
- Admits the patient to the room and maintains patient stability by assessment, checking vital signs, point of care testing including glucose monitoring, performed EKG's.
- Page physicians for new consults using perfect serve phone system.
- Preceptor to new employees to the department.
- Asepsis and wound care
- Documents actions in EPIC computer systems. Protects organization's value by keeping patient information confidential.

Patient Care Technician

Telemetry Tech / Patient Care Tech - Rush Copley Medical Center - Aurora, IL

February 2005 to December 2015

- Direct and indirect patient care, vital signs, glucose monitoring, point of care specimens and checking patients residual urine with a bladder scanner.
- Documentation of input and output, data entry, personal hygiene care, removed iv/saline locks, telemetry monitoring set up, transporting and ambulating patients, floated to ICU and med-surge to provide needed support.

- Provided continuous monitoring, observation, interpretation, documentation and communication of EKG rhythm strips to appropriate patient care providers. Continuous monitoring of pulse oximetry. Answered incoming and outgoing calls, managed emergency calls for hospital, paged physicians, and clerical work.

Internship

Telemetry Tech / Patient Care Tech - Rush Copley Medical Center - Aurora, IL

December 2010 to May 2011

Metro South Medical Center Medical-Surgical II ER/Cath-Lab/Med-Surge

St. Patrick's Residence Fundamentals of Nursing Care Rehabilitation

Internship

Echocardiography Technician - Rush Copley Medical Center (Aurora, IL) December 2010 - May 2011

- Performed adult cardiac sonography with patients in house and outpatient.
- Assisted with TEE's and Stress tests.
- Uploaded images and documented results

6505 Walter Adamic Ln. | Plainfield, IL 60586 | 630-608-9831 | jlozada509@yahoo.com

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Chamberlain University - Tinley Park, IL

December 2017

Cardiac Sonography School - Naperville, IL

May 2011

Associate of Science

Waubonsee community College - Sugar Grove, IL

August 2010

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Communication, fast learner, positive attitude, (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Epic
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs

Languages

- Bilingual - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

February 2017 to Present

CPR and AED

ACLS Certification